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Response:

Dear Mr Tulloch

Once again, your 'IT department lets you down. Today, 2 sets of comments(numbering 9 in each) are
unobtainable, but for One comment from each set- the remaining 8 cannot be read.

Please advise your IT department to reset/adjust, or whatever needs to be done to make these comments
accessible to view.

Once again, I must also point out that my previous comments regarding the IT

problems have been posted a multiple of times, which is not necessary . And my difficulty in accessing
a group of 51 comments from early March resulted in my posting further copies, also by Royal Mail:
my original was in the group of 51, and some of my subsequent efforts were also multiply published-
also unnecessary .

So, not only is time taken to participate in this planning consultation ( which requires a lot of time
reading/scanning the documentation) but a subsequent quantity of time is completely wasted chasing
the resulting publication of mine, and some other submissions.

How is this IT malfunction allowed to repeatedly happen happen?
please don't publish this 4 times, as before

yours sincerely
Patrick Williams
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